DEL CITY NORTH NEIGHBORHOOD WATCH

Minutes of Meeting May 15, 2025

Meeting called to order at 7:00 PM by President, Wendell Kluge

19 Members present

Officers present: President: Wendell Kluge Vice President: Lonnie Austin Patrol Captain: Ted Garrett Patrol Lt.: Troy Mize Treasurer: Kaye Bennett Asst Treasurer: Kyle Gandy, absent Secretary: Sandy Kluge Asst. Secretary: LeeAnn McClure Community officer: Capt. Whit Taylor

- 2. Invocation given by Wendell Kluge and flag salute was led by Gary Grantham.
- Approve Meeting Minutes for April 17, 2025
 Motion to accept by Lee Ann McClure 2^{nd:} Sandy Kluge Passed Unanimously

4. Treasurers Report: Kaye Bennett

Current Balance: as of the end of April, \$3,206.57.
 Motion to accept: Gary Grantham 2nd: Lee Ann McClure Passed Unanimously

5. Patrol Captain Report: Ted Garrett

a. The patrollers logged 256 miles for April. There were two automobile burglaries on Hisel and Howard. There were 5 larcenies reported.
b. The Trend Line Reports are being worked on by Walter Jacques. Capt. Whit Taylor, our Community Resource Office, agreed to work on getting the data for past reports for Walter.

Motion to accept: Lonnie Austin2nd: Wendell KlugePassed Unanimously

6. Sign Beautification Committee- Troy Mize

a Troy and Ted put in twelve new plants and eleven bags of mulch into the flower bed at Reno and Sooner. The flower bed was watered today and looks very attractive.

b. Fire Plug Painting Update: More than half of the plugs have been painted.

Motion to accept by Wendell Kluge, 2nd by Lee Ann McClure

7. Community Officer Report: Captain Whit Taylor

a. The Police Department had a cookout today, inviting prior Police Chiefs, and officers to come and join them from surrounding communities.

b. The Police Department has been lining up volunteers for the Armed Forces Day Parade on Saturday, May 17, 2025.

c. There are 75 entries in the parade, and DCNNW is approximately 31st in the line.

d. Those that are volunteering to work the parade as patrollers should be at the Police Department by 8:30, Saturday morning

Motion to accept by Lee Ann McClure, 2nd by Ted Garrett Passed unanimously

8. Membership Report- Lonnie Austin

a. Next Watch Patrol Blitz, Capt. Whit Taylor stated that the blitz is planned for Saturday, July 12th, 2025, from 10:00 to 12:00 noon.

b. Senior Citizens Activity Center: The old library has been re-decorated and will soon be available for activities. The city is currently working on next year's budget. Soon a committee will be formed to work on how the room can be used. The city will invite volunteers from DCNNW to participate.

c. City Wide Night Out Update: Daryl Howard found a food truck that will serve Barb que and Hamburgers for us. There will be no charge to the Watch for the Food Truck's participation.

a. DCNNW has purchased a Flat Screen T V to raffle off at the City-Wide Night Out. The tickets will be \$1.00 per ticket or six tickets for \$5.00. Walter Jacques has volunteered to pot some small plants from his yard of special plants to give away for free.

b. We will have two tables set up, one for the raffle tickets, and the other one for selling drinks at \$1.00 a piece.

c. We need volunteers for setting up and cleaning up.

d. We will have a meeting with all of our volunteers on either the 19th of May or the 27th at the home of Wendell Kluge to finalize the plans for the Neighbor's Night Out.

d. Armed Forces Day Parade.

a. Lonnie has purchased a sign for our Float Trailer, and Ted has got decorations left from last year. We have had several bags of candy donated or money donated to purchase the candy. We have plenty for throwing out during the parade. Nancy and Sandy will distribute the candy to kids along the parage route.

b. Wendell, Lee Ann, Troy and Jim will be setting up at the places assigned by the Police Department to block any cars from driving through the parade procession.

c. The War Birds from Tulsa will be doing a Fly-Over to start the

parade at about 9:50 a m.

Motion by: Wendell Kluge, 2nd by Sandy Kluge Passed Unanimously

9. Old Business: There was no old business

10. New Business:

a. A new member, Wendy Demike, of the Watch expressed concern of all the cars that are being parked on lawns in our area. Captain Whit Taylor took the addresses and said he would try to take care of the problems.

b. Web Page Demonstration: Zach Garrett and Garrett Carroll provided a demonstrations of how the web page can be used. There were several links that the membership could click on to find out about different things that are happening in our Watch and the City of Del City. Some examples are meeting minutes, calendar, how to join and many other informative sights. There will be a training session for the administrators to be able to use the web site.

Motion by Sandy Kluge, 2nd by Nancy Garret Passed unanimously

11. Raffle 50/50: Nancy Garrett won \$32 from the raffle and donated back to the Watch. A total of \$64 was given to the watch.

a. A Chileno's gift certificate was won by Sandy Kluge for the Door Prize.

12. Motion to adjourn: Lee Ann McClure **2**nd Sandy Kluge Passed unanimously

Sandy Kluge DCNNW Secretary